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Dear Sir/Madam,

I attempted to upload comments on the site assessment in the HELAA for the above site, but was unable to do so. As
suggested, please see below comments on behalf of .

 

HELAA Site Assessment – Land South of Hall Lane Great Chishill (Site Ref. 47879)
 
The  comments and suggested amendment for the site assessment in the HELAA are as follows:
 

The site promoted for residential development only includes the land south of Hall Lane, with the larger sites at
Bull Meadow and at Wright’s Meadow excluded. A revised site plan is submitted with these representations.
The land south of Halls Road is 0.69 Ha in size and is promoted for approximately 21 dwellings including
affordable housing.
Landscape and Townscape: It is agreed, as set out in the site assessment, that development of the land south of
Hall Lane would infill and retain the exist character of this part of the village; there are similar infill
developments along the south side of Hall Lane.  The promoted development would retain and enhance the
existing trees and hedgerows at the site boundary, except to provide an access off Hall Lane.
Biodiversity and Geodiversity: An ecological survey, tree survey and arboricultural impact assessment will need
to be undertaken. It would be possible to retain, protect and enhance the trees and hedgerows on the site, and
provide ecological enhancements within the promoted development. 
Historic Environment: The land south of Hall Lane is not within the setting of any listed buildings or Great
Chishill Conservation Area, and as such there are no heritage constraints to development at the site.
Accessibility to Services and Facilities: There is a currently a limited bus service available in the village, but the
Greater Cambridge Partnership’s Making Connections project proposes a more frequent rural bus service from
the village. An improved bus service would provide realistic alternatives to the car and improve connections
with Royston where there is a good range of services and facilities.
Site Access: The site is adjacent to Hall Lane and an access can be provided. An assessment of the access
arrangements will need to be undertaken to demonstrate that a safe and suitable access can be created to
serve the promoted development

 
 

Can you please confirm receipt of these representations? Let me know if you have any questions.

Regards

Brian

 

 

Classification L2 - Business Data

Brian ​ Flynn MRTPI
Associate
 

T:  | carterjonas.co.uk
One Station Square, Cambridge, CB1 2GA



 
 Please consider the environment. Do you really need to print this email?

This e-mail does not constitute any part of an offer or contract, is confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is addressed. If
you are not the intended recipient be advised that you have received this email in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of
this email is strictly prohibited. Although the firm operates anti-virus programmes, it does not accept responsibility for any damage whatsoever that is caused
by viruses being passed. Carter Jonas LLP is a Limited Liability corporate body which has "Members" and not "Partners". Any representative of Carter
Jonas LLP described as "Partner" is a Member or an employee of Carter Jonas LLP and is not a "Partner" in a Partnership. The term Partner has been
adopted, with effect from 01 May 2005, because it is an accepted way of referring to senior professionals. We are committed to protecting your personal
information and your right to privacy, please see our Privacy Policy.

Carter Jonas LLP
Place of Registration: England and Wales
Registration Number: OC304417
Address of Registered Office: One Chapel Place, London, W1G 0BG.




